

TSPLOST 2023
TSPLOST Advisory Committee (TSAC)
Project Presentations Meeting #1 Minutes
Wednesday, September 8, 2021
WebEx 5:30 – 9:30 PM

This meeting can be viewed at: https://youtu.be/B25Ub_VIFEY

The Athens-Clarke County TSPLOST 2023 Advisory Committee held a meeting on Wednesday, September 8, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. The meeting was held virtually via WebEx.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lauren Blais, Bob Bonsall, Justin Bray, Daun Fest, Jeremy Field, Teresa Friedlander, Sarah Gehring, Katie Goodrum, Patrina Huff, Jon Jefferson, Andrea Jolliffe, Allen Jones, Scott Long, Daryl McManus, Mallory O’Steen, Frank Platt, Rocky Raffle, Jeff Scarbrough, Madeline VanDyck, Travis Williams

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jen Calabria

STAFF PRESENT: Stephen Bailey, Robert Cheshire, Derek Doster, Tim Griffeth, Keith Sanders, Daniel Sizemore, George Spearing

GUEST PRESENT: Buck Bacon, Janice Custis, Mykeisha Ross, Fred Smith

WELCOME/COMMENTS

Lauren Blais called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. and welcomed those in attendance.

MEETING MINUTES REVIEW & APPROVAL:

Review and approval of the minutes from the August 9, August 16, and August 23, 2021 were postponed until September 13, 2021.

PRESENTATIONS:

The full presentation and the questions and answers from the presentation are available on the recording of the presentations; which is available at <https://www.accgov.com/10103/TSPLOST-2023-Projects> and then selecting the individual project. (10 minutes presentation/10 minutes Q&A/5 minutes discussion)

Project #84 Make Westchester Walkable
Presentation made by: Janice Custis

Project #88 Safe Streets in Stonehenge
Presentation made by: Mykeisha Ross

Project #36 East Athens Neighborhood Intersection and Pedestrian Safety
Presentation made by: Buck Bacon and Fred Smith

Project #37 East Athens Neighborhood Sidewalk Improvements
Presentation made by: Buck Bacon and Fred Smith

Project #38 East Athens Neighborhood Pedestrian Lighting Safety
Presentation made by: Buck Bacon and Fred Smith

Project #18 Multimodal Safety Improvements
Presentation made by: Daniel Sizemore

Project #08 Traffic Signal Replacement
Presentation made by: George Spearing

Project #06 New Traffic Engineering Facility
Presentation made by: Tim Griffeth

Project #07 Smart City Technology
Presentation made by: George Spearing

INFORMATION / NEXT MEETING DATE

- The next meeting of the committee is Monday, September 13, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. Meeting will be virtual.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

No TSAC Actions or Votes were taken at this meeting.

The above summation is an interpretation of the items discussed and decisions reached at the above referenced meeting, not a transcript of the meeting. A video recording of the meeting is available at the above listed YouTube Website. Anyone desiring to add to, or otherwise correct the minutes, is requested to return written comments to the SPLOST Administrator within three days or by the date of the next meeting, whichever comes first.



Keith Sanders
SPLOST Project Administrator